www.rsepconferences.com CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

# RSEP

# CONFERENCES

International Academic Conferences

SPONSORED BY BC GRUP AS

32<sup>nd</sup> RSEP International Conference on Economics, Finance and Business

# CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Book of Abstracts

Editors Prof. Dr. M. Veysel Kaya Dr. Patrycja Chodnicka – Jaworska

ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023 RAFAEL HOTELES PIRAMIDES

September 7-8, 2023

Madrid, Spain

32nd RSEP International Conference on Economics, Finance and Business

ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/18 September 2023

BC GRUP INC

Editors M. Veysel Kaya Patrycja Chodnicka - Jaworska

Copyright © All rights reserved. No part of the material protected by this copyright may be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any means, without the prior written permission of the copyright owners, unless the use is a fair dealing for the purpose of private study, research or review. The authors and editors reserve the right that their material can be used for purely educational, scientific and research purposes. All papers have been peer-reviewed. All scientific, technical, linguistic and ethical responsibilities are belongs to author/authors.

Publisher: BC GRUP INC Certificate No: 6641 Address: Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2134. Sokak Dereli Apt. No:15/2 Cankaya/Ankara/Turkey

Publication Date: 18.9.2023

ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8

www.rsepconferences.com

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

### **Conference Scientific Committee**

Professor Nazif M. SHAHRANI Indiana University, USA

> **Professor Ryoko WADA** Keiai University, JAPAN

Professor Amb Colette MAZUCELLI New York University, U.S.

**Professor Ibrahim BAKIRTAS** Aksaray University, TURKIYE

**Professor Xianchu ZHANG** The University of Hong Kong, CHINA

**Professor Teresa CZERWIŃSKA** University of Warsaw, POLAND

Assist. Professor Luisa BOSETTI University of BRESCIA, ITALY

Assoc. Professor Maria STANIMIROVA University of Economics Varna, BULGARIA

**Assoc. Professor Zoryana CHERNENKO** The National University of Kyiv-Mohyla Academy, UKRAINE

> Assoc. Professor Adela COMAN The University of Bucharest, ROMANIA

**Professor M. Veysel KAYA** Ankara Haci Bayram Veli University, TURKIYE

Assist. Professor Monica MEIRELESS University of Lisbon, PORTUGAL

Dr. Patrycja CHODNICKA-JAWORSKA University of Warsaw, POLAND

www.rsepconferences.com

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

**Dr. Danijel MLINARIC** University of Zagreb, CROATIA

Senior Researcher Hasse EKSTEDT University of Gothenburg, SWEDEN

### **Organizing** Committee

**Dr. Piotr JAWORSKI** University of Warsaw, POLAND

**Prof. Ibrahim Bozkurt** Cankiri Karatekin University, TURKIYE

**Dr. Farzaneh Soleimani ZOGHI** SRH Hochschule Berlin, GERMANY

### **Assoc. Professor Olteanu COSMIN** The University of Bucharest, ROMANIA

**Dr. Tomislav HERCEK** University of Zagreb, CROATIA

**Fahimeh HAKIM** University of Rome Tor Vergata, ITALY

Ashurov SHAROFIDDIN IIUM Institute of Islamic Banking and Finance (IIiBF), MALAYSIA

**Kaifeng LEI** Lanzhou University of Finance and Economics, CHINA

www.rsepconferences.com

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

### **Referee Board**

Assist. Professor Kemal CEBECI Marmara University, TURKIYE

**Dr. Konrad GUNESCH** The American University in Emirates, UAE

**Dr. Patrycja CHODNICKA-JAWORSKA** University of Warsaw, POLAND

> **Prof. Dr. Haci Bayram ISIK** Kirikkale University, TURKIYE

> **Prof. Dr. Adnan AKIN** Kirikkale University, TURKIYE

**Prof. Dr. Mehmet Dikkaya** Kirikkale University, TURKIYE

**Prof. Dr. Metin TOPRAK** IZSU, TURKIYE

Dr. Imdat DOGAN Independent Researcher, TURKIYE

**Dr. Ozkan ZULFUOGLU** Marmara University, TURKIYE

Assoc. Prof. Hassel YASEEN University of Jordan, JORDAN

**Prof. Oleksii LYSENOK** National University of Food & Technology , UKRAIN

> **Dr. Mohammed Faez HASAN** University of Karbala, IRAQ

#### Dr. Mariam Almana ALENEZI

www.rsepconferences.com

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

Arab Open University, KUWAIT

**Prof. Hernan E. Gil FORLEO** Universidad de Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA

> Dr. El Mehdi KAIL UM5, MOROCCO

**Ciplis Gema QORI'AH** University of Jember, INDONESIA

**Dr. Muhammad NAWAZ** Universiti Utara Malaysia MDIF, MALAYSIA

> **Olga KOLOKOLOVA** University of Manchester, UK

### **Keynote Speakers**

"Risk and Daring in Investing in the Humanities: Studying, Teaching and Learning in the Times of Artificial Intelligence, the Automation and Knowledge Economy, and a Sociocultural Obsession with Virtual Technology" Prof. Dr. Konrad Gunesch – Keynote Speaker/Online London Centre for Interdisciplinary Research, London, United Kingdom

"Special thanks to keynote speaker"

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| Working while sick - motives of presenteeism. European perspective<br><i>Katarzyna Miszczyńska, Elżbieta Antczak</i>   | 1  |
|--|----|
| Innovation ecosystems as an alternative to strengthen the business fabric in region. Case: S-<br>Innova, regional innovation initiative in Santander – Colombia<br><i>Francia Carreño; Ángela Vargas; María Sampayo; Diana Flórez; Hans Toro; Leidy Guarin</i> | 2  |
| Forecasting the pensioners financial Well-Being in European countries using machine learning<br>Alicja Jajko-Siwek   | 3  |
| The continuous surge in the French residential market, a glorious era or a bubble risk?<br>Sabrine Rekik   | 4  |
| Factors of digital transformation in modern economies - opportunities and challenges<br>Anna Skorska   | 5  |
| Uncertainty and business cycle: An empirical analysis for Uruguay<br>Gabriela Mordecki   | 6  |
| Digitization, cybersecurity and risk management in the oil and gas sector in the post COVID<br>world: A systematic literature review<br><i>Huma Imran, Mohamed Salama, Colin Turner</i>  | 7  |
| Enhancing efficiency in container terminal management systems through EDI: A research inquiry  | 8  |
| Zakaria Elkharmali, El Kharraz Ouail   |    |
| Does the nominal tax rate affect the effective tax burden of companies? An investigation of<br>Croatian telecommunications companies   | 9  |
| Marijana Bubanić & Dina Korent   |    |
| Welfare state models in Europe: A cluster analysis approach<br>Simona Laura Dragos, Eugenia Ramona Mara, Simona Munteanu   | 10 |
| Corporate management models  | 11 |
| Nadya Marinova   |    |
| Utilizing AI to establish a theoretical framework for enhancing experience quality and customer<br>loyalty in the 4-5 stars hotels in Vietnam<br>Hanh Le Thi My, Thang Quyet Nguyen  | 12 |
| Education as a driver for the public sector reform: Evidence from Croatia<br><i>Martina Dragija Kostić</i>   | 13 |
| Approbation of framework model of green energy project success management for high-tech<br>projects<br>Assel Kozhakhmetova, Yeraly Diana, Bakytgul Rysbaeva  | 14 |
| An examination of organizational commitment in the context of workforce diversity<br><i>Ivana Fosić, Robert Polchert, Ana Živković</i>   | 15 |
| Calculate content of vitamin c in a pharmaceutical compound. PBL used as a strategy to make  | 16 |

www.rsepconferences.com CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

#### easy to learn chemistry at university

Maria Mar López Guerrero, Elisa Vereda Alonso, Gema López Guerrero

#### Working while sick - motives of presenteeism. European perspective

#### Katarzyna Miszczyńska

Dr., University of Lodz, Poland E-mail: <u>katarzyna.miszczynska@uni.lodz.pl</u> Elżbieta Antczak University of Lodz, Poland

#### Abstract

Continued presence at work during illness defines the phenomenon of presenteeism. This phenomenon has gained popularity recently. Moreover, the incidence of sickness presenteeism is rising, alongside reductions in absenteeism. That is why, an indepth analysis of factors underlying presenteeism, both socio-economic and work-related, is highly desired.

We assume that there is a differentiation in the nature of motives that drive women and men when choosing to work during illness. Basing our initial empirical analysis on questions on presenteeism from the s European Working Conditions Survey 2010-2021, we found that presenteeism is dependent on gender and geographical location. We therefore decided to base the modelling of the determinants of presenteeism on a geographically weighted regression. Thus, the study aims to extract and explain the territorially varied relation between socioeconomic factors and sickness presenteeism in European countries from gender persepctive.

Based on the conducted research, it was proven that the sickness presence observed in the analyzed countries was highly gender and spatially diverged. The study identified a number of factors influencing presenteeism in the workplace. The results indicate that men are more motivated by economic issues (e.g. the level of earnings or household financial situation) but women are guided by so-called emotional factors.

Keywords: sickness presenteeism, gender inequalities, European perspective Jel codes: 119, 115, J01

#### Innovation ecosystems as an alternative to strengthen the business fabric in region. Case: S-Innova, regional innovation initiative in Santander – Colombia

#### **Francia Carreño; Ángela Vargas; María Sampayo; Diana Flórez; Hans Toro; Leidy Guarin** Universidad Industrial de Santander y Universidad de Alicante, Colombia E-mail: <u>leidyguarin19@gmail.com</u>

#### Abstract

Innovation ecosystems seen from territorial dynamics can be viewed from different dimensions such as political, economic, social or environmental, which generally support the synergy of the actors or organizations that make them up and interact in order to participate in knowledge transfers or connection. through different mechanisms or initiatives that generate value for society in general. For the case under study in this research work, the structure that the innovation ecosystem of the Santander region in Colombia has been implementing through the S-Innova initiative is exposed, which has been promoted and developed with actors. of the university, the company, the government and society represented in technology-based entrepreneurs, with the purpose of promoting actions that contribute to strengthening the business fabric in the region, through the adoption of research results and technologies that are derived from the activities of inventors and entrepreneurs. The methodology implemented is based on a literature review using the Scopus database and open access databases on innovation ecosystems, thus guiding the structuring of the case study that has been taking place since 2020 in the Santander region, encouraging: (i) the creation of an incubator for technology-based ventures; (ii) the design and adoption of a maturation route for the ventures that arrive at the incubator, accompanied by the capabilities of the actors who have supported S-Innova, and finally, (iii) the generation of articulation activities with actors or organizations that even transcend geographical borders, to formulate and execute joint projects that maintain the purpose of strengthening the business fabric through actions to transfer knowledge and technologies to the market.

**Keywords:** Innovation ecosystem, technology-based entrepreneurship, knowledge transfer, technology transfer, Colombia. **Jel codes:** O10, O30, O40

# Forecasting the pensioners financial well-being in European countries using machine learning

#### Alicja Jajko-Siwek

Dr. Poznań University of Economics and Business, Poland E-mail: <u>alicja.jajko-siwek@ue.poznan.pl</u>

#### Abstract

As the population in Europe is aging, this means an increase in the silver economy status. The aim of this article is to identify the most important factors for achieving by pensioners financial wellbeing in the chosen European countries. The study included 3,000 people from the Third Age group, retired and living in 3 European countries: Denmark, Poland and Spain. The study used data from the SHARE 50+ study in Europe. The 200 objective factors affecting pensioners financial wellbeing were analyzed. The analysis was conducted using machine learning methods, especially the LightGBM algorithm, which is based on the decision tree method and the bootstrap gradient algorithm.

Keywords: LightGBM, pension, wellbeing Jel codes: C18, H55, J32

#### The continuous surge in the French residential market, a glorious era or a bubble risk?

#### Sabrine Rekik

Associate Professor, ESPI Groupe, France E-mail: <u>s.rekik@groupe-espi.fr</u>

#### Abstract

A recent study by the European Central Bank (2021) shows that unlike previous financial and economic downturns, the covid-19 crisis did not impact the increasing tendency in house prices in Europe. Unexpectedly, both prices and loans rose respectively by 4.3% and 2.6% during the pandemic (ECB, 2021). While financial markets have plunged several times during the sanitary crisis, the real estate market continue to grow steadily. In this context, experts point out the existence of an increasing housing bubble and wonder if it will burst soon.

Like most of the European countries, France has experienced a fearful increase of the value of real estate assets since the late 1980's. The peak does not seem to be reached even during the hectic period of the pandemic. The question about the existence of a bubble becomes even more relevant especially with the very recent rise that is expected to deflate the value of real estate assets and accelerate the burst of the bubble.

To the best of our knowledge, this paper is the first to study the French property market and examine the existence of a plausible bubble. Unlike previous studies, we use quarterly data of the residential property price index from Q1 1970 to Q3 2021. We contribute to the existing literature by using a longer span of time-series. We expect more relevant findings as our sample includes 206 observations per country. The first part of the paper is dedicated to a global analysis of the residential prices in a set of European countries (Belgium, France, Germany, Italy, Spain and the United Kingdom). We, then, focus on the French context in order to study the existence of a gap between the fundamental and market values of houses. We also suggest some explanatory variables to figure out the determinants of house prices in France and implement a cointegration test.

**Keywords:** bubble real estate **Jel codes:** R31

#### Factors of digital transformation in modern economies - opportunities and challenges

#### Anna Skorska

Assoc. Prof., University of Economics in Katowice, Poland E-mail: <u>anna.skorska@ue.katowice.pl</u>

#### Abstract

Digital transformation is one of the key challenges faced by organizations, economies, and societies. Factors that influence the development of digital economies include technological, economic, demographic, social, as well as environmental, and legal aspects. One of the most important factors driving digital transformation is the need to adapt to dynamic changes in the business environment. In recent years, many companies have been forced to modify their business models, which was initially the result of the COVID-19 pandemic, and now mainly of geopolitical instability. Enterprises and economies that want to maintain a competitive advantage must accelerate the process of digital transformation.

Although digital transformation is not a new phenomenon - in fact, it has been going on for over 20 years - every organization has already had to implement certain digital solutions. However, despite this 20-year experience in implementing these changes organizations, economies, and societies, still struggle to cope with it. Many opportunities are associated with automation, robotization, the use of AI, or digitization of work, while at the same time, there are challenges resulting from demographic processes such as the aging of societies, the digital competence gap, or lack of work-life balance. Equally important problems are related to data protection, cybersecurity, or social inequalities. It is important to note that these factors are interconnected and the digital transformation of the economy is a complex process that requires effective leadership, investments, innovations, and a strategy for adapting to the new digital reality.

However, there is no doubt that digital transformation always starts with people. One of the main factors contributing to the failure of the implementation of new technologies and digital business initiatives is insufficient attention given to the human aspect. Considering the above, the aim of the article is to present the key factors of digital transformation, with particular emphasis on economic and social aspects related to the human factor. The conducted analyses refer to the countries of the European Union.

**Keywords:** digital transformation, economy, human capital, digitation of work, digital competences **Jel codes:** O33, J00, M21, J52

#### Uncertainty and business cycle: An empirical analysis for Uruguay

#### Gabriela Mordecki

Assoc. Prof. Universidad de la República, Facultad de Ciencias Económicas, Uruguay E-mail: <u>gabriela.mordecki@fcea.edu.uy</u>

#### Abstract

As a small and open economy, Uruguay is highly exposed to international and regional shocks that affect domestic uncertainty. To account for this uncertainty, we construct two geometric uncertainty indexes (on the base of industrial expectations survey about the economy and the export market) and explore their association with the Uruguayan GDP cycle between 1998 and 2022.

On the basis of the estimated linear ARDL models that showed negative but weak relationships between the uncertainty indices and the GDP cycle, we test for the existence of structural breaks in these relationships. Although we find a significant break in the year 2003 for both indices and another in 2019 for one of them, the Wald tests performed on the non-linear models only confirm the structural break in the early 2000s in the model with the index based on export market expectations. In this non-linear model, we find that the negative influence of uncertainty fades after 2003, probably associated with institutional changes that took place in the Uruguayan economy. The evidence of a differential influence before and after this date remains, even when controlling for the variability of non-tradable domestic prices.

Two implications arise from these results. First, the evidence of relevant changes that turned the Uruguayan economy less vulnerable from 2003 ahead. Secondly, the importance of the expectation about the future of the export market on the macroeconomic cycle in a small and open economy such as the Uruguayan.

Keywords: Uncertainty, Macroeconomic cycle, Expectations, Uruguay, Structural breaks. ARDL models, non-linear models Jel codes: C53, E32, E37, E71

# Digitization, cybersecurity and risk management in the oil and gas sector in the post COVID world: A systematic literature review

#### Huma Imran

Herriot Watt University, Dubai, UAE E-mail: <u>hi26@hw.ac.uk</u>

#### **Mohamed Salama**

Dr. Applied Science University, Kingdom of Bahrain E-mail: <u>mohamed.salama@asu.edu.bh</u>

#### **Colin Turner**

Dr. Herriot Watt University, Edinburgh, Scotland E-mail: <u>c.turner@hw.ac.uk</u>

#### Abstract

Digitization and cybersecurity are intertwined. The surge in digitization has made the cyber threat landscape complex and real, allowing cybercriminals to target nations' critical infrastructure, especially oil and gas. Recent high-profile incidents demonstrate the quickly evolving and intensifying threat landscape. Oil and gas producers must protect themselves from these stealthy adversaries, which necessitates a thorough understanding of the relationship between digitization, risk management, and cybersecurity. Academics and industry practitioners have been digitizing the oil and gas industry for decades to make it more cost-effective and resilient. However, managerial progress is slow and traditional methods are still used. Cybersecurity was largely neglected during digitization. This paper chronicles the growth of smart factories and cyber risk management practices through different digitization strategies, and identifies gaps in digitization and risk management. A systematic literature review of the petroleum industry was conducted using four databases (AAPG, SCOPUS, ProQuest and Web of Science). 56 papers were shortlisted after a comprehensive research. The paper examines the publication, source and goal of digitization models and their use in the oil and gas industry. It also integrates digitization, cybersecurity and risk management in the petroleum sector. In the past, cyber-attacks were responded to after they occurred, and digitization has outpaced cybersecurity management. . This poses a real challenge in the world of oil and gas sector, where billions of dollars are at stake due to this knowledge gap. With the passage of time cyber security has become an integral part of the digitization programs, and recently, the proposed models have integrated cybersecurity as an essential element of digitization frameworks, however much needs to be explored and studied at project level as these models require further validation and updating.

Keywords: digitization, cybersecurity, risk management, oil and gas sector Jel codes: 014, 032

# Enhancing efficiency in container terminal management systems through EDI: A research inquiry

#### Zakaria Elkharmali, El Kharraz Ouail

Research Team Management and Information System ENCG Tangier, Morocco E-mail: <u>elkharmali.zakaria@etu.uae.ac.ma</u>

#### Abstract

Utilization of Information and Communication Technology (ICT) finds applicability in various domains, including container terminals. ICT plays a pivotal role in enhancing the operational efficiency and management of container terminals, reducing reliance on manual processes and bolstering overall effectiveness. Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) emerges as a technology capable of complementing ICT systems in terminal operations, given its capability to facilitate the identification of containers and other objects. This paper explores the role of EDI as an interface connecting EDI systems to Container Terminal Management Systems for container identification, while also maintaining a comprehensive database of pertinent information related to shipping agents and freight forwarders. The EDI receives data, verifies its validity, and subsequently transmits the information to the terminal operator in charge, often through portable devices like tablet PCs or handheld devices. The efficient design of the EDI is essential to streamline data flow, ensuring that only pertinent information is relayed to the Container Terminal Management Systems. The implementation of this system has a notable impact on efficiency and expedites container clearance at receiving gates. Integrating EDI technology into the container receiving process has resulted in remarkable time savings, with processing times reduced by up to 77% compared to previous manual operations.

**Keywords:** EDI, Container terminal, ICT **Jel codes:** O32, M15

## Does the nominal tax rate affect the effective tax burden of companies? An investigation of Croatian telecommunications companies

#### Marijana Bubanić

Senior Teaching Assistant, Department of Economics, University of Zagreb, Faculty of Organization and Informatics E-mail: <u>mabubanic@foi.unizg.hr</u>

#### **Dina Korent**

Senior Teaching Assistant, Department of Economics, University of Zagreb, Faculty of Organization and Informatics E-mail: <u>dkorent@foi.unizg.hr</u>

#### Abstract

The nominal tax rate does not reflect the company's actual tax burden. However, because it is one of the most important components of the tax system, it undoubtedly affects the company's effective tax burden. Despite this, researches into the impact of the nominal rate on the effective rate are minor and show inconsistent results. The purpose of this research is to reduce this gap and identify if the nominal tax rate has a statistically significant effect on the effective tax rate in the Republic of Croatia's telecommunications activity. A panel regression analysis was performed to achieve the stated goal, with the time dimension covering the period from 2008 to 2022 and the spatial component consisting of companies registered in the telecommunications activity in the Republic of Croatia. The results indicate that the nominal tax rate has a statistically significant influence on the effective tax rate.

**Keywords:** nominal tax rate, effective tax burden, telecommunication activity **Jel codes:** H25, H29

#### Welfare state models in Europe: A cluster analysis approach

#### Simona Laura Dragos

Department of Finance, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration, Babeş-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Eugenia Ramona Mara

Department of Finance, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration, Babeş-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Simona Munteanu

Department of Finance, Faculty of Economics and Business Administration, Babeş-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania E-mail: <u>simona.munteanu@econ.ubbcluj.ro</u>

#### Abstract

Globalization, recent challenges of the international business environment and the economic and political changes have made the grouping of states according to the development level and regional characteristics not representative, altering the homogeneity within the groups. Therefore, the need to classify the states according to their national characteristics and their similarities in terms of well-being offered to citizens arises. This paper summarizes the welfare state models research and identifies five groups of factors correlated with the syntagma 'welfare state models', using bibliometric analysis.

Starting from the differences in outlining welfare state models, we use the cluster analysis for the identified groups of factors. The aim of our research is to complement previous research and to provide an updated grouping of states, considering current economic and fiscal features at European level. We introduce a novel approach in the literature by formulating welfare state models taking into account five key groups of factors: fiscal, economic, social, institutional, and political elements. Within our research, we have pinpointed five welfare state models wherein states demonstrate consistency not only in economic and fiscal aspects but also across political and social dimensions. Thus, the results of the research are relevant for future research directions, as well as for the application of specific political measures for each model so that there is an increase in the level of well-being of the citizens.

**Keywords:** welfare state models, cluster analysis, bibliometric approach **Jel codes:** C10, D60, O23

#### **Corporate management models**

#### Nadya Marinova

Assoc. Dr. Eng. Department of Administration and Management, New Bulgarian University, Sofia, Bulgaria E-mail: <u>nmarinova@nbu.bg</u>

#### Abstract

Problems in the management of corporate structures differ from the management of individual organizations, first of all, in content, object of influence, models and mechanisms. The management of corporations is a process related to complex systems in which relations of dependence prevail between units in the system, presented mainly in the form of management and subsidiary organizations. Corporate governance is defined as a system of mechanisms used to achieve and maintain the balance of interests between all participants in the governance process. The effectiveness itself is determined by the use of certain principles in corporate management. The corporation, like any form, is an open system, the management of which should be based on principles common to any economic system.

Keywords: management, corporate structures, management, strategies, models Jel codes: A1, A2, A3, A33, Q5, G4, L2

# Utilizing AI to establish a theoretical framework for enhancing experience quality and customer loyalty in the 4-5 stars hotels in Vietnam

#### Hanh Le Thi My

Faculty of Business Administration, Ho Chi Minh City University of Economic and Finance (UEF), Ho Chi Minh City 700000, Vietnam

E-mail: <u>hanhltm@uef.edu.vn</u>

**Thang Quyet Nguyen** Faculty of Tourism & Hospitality Management, HUTECH University, Ho Chi Minh City 700000, Vietnam E-mail: <u>ng.thang@hutech.edu.vn</u>

#### Abstract

This study promotes a theoretical framework to evaluate customer loyalty within the context of 4-5 star hotels in Vietnam. The research methodology relies on evaluating customer experiences through the analysis of textual data extracted from online reviews sourced from contemporary hotel booking websites. Anticipated outcomes from this research are poised to directly benefit hospitality service enterprises in Vietnam, empowering them to leverage automatically collected data from artificial intelligence for comprehensive evaluations of customer experiences from various perspectives. Then, we furthermore explore the power of artificial intelligence for enhancing experience quality and customer loyalty in the hospitality. As a result, our finding can provide a potential solution to reduce the demand for human resources and alleviate marketing management expenses in hotel operations.

**Keywords:** customer loyalty, artificial intelligence, 4-5 star hotels, text mining, Vietnam **Jel codes:** B4, C4, C91, D91, L83

#### www.rsepconferences.com CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS/ABSTRACTS ISBN: 978-625-99063-4-8/September 2023

#### Education as a driver for the public sector reform: Evidence from Croatia

#### Martina Dragija Kostić

Asst. Prof. Department of Accounting, Faculty of Economics and Business, University if Zagreb, Croatia E-mail: <u>mdragija@efzg.hr</u>

#### Abstract

The public sector is under constant pressure to provide the most efficient public service possible, which implies numerous reform processes, including public sector accounting reforms. Public sector reform processes vary from country to country, but can generally be reduced to the introduction of a full accounting basis, the implementation of IPSAS/EPSAS, the development of performance measures, and new non-financial reporting systems that complement existing financial reporting. Therefore, there is an increasingly pronounced need in the public sector for experts whose knowledge and skills will play a key role in the implementation of the above-mentioned reform processes in the public sector. The purpose of this paper is to highlight the need for the additional education of public accountants. In this sense, the training needs of public sector accountants for daily work were studied, as well as the introduction of additional forms of training. Accountants in the public sector of the Republic of Croatia were interviewed. From the research results, it is clear that accountants believe that public universities do not provide enough knowledge and that the educational system, i.e. mainly universities, do not meet the requirements of practice.

Keywords: education, public sector, reform, Croatia Jel codes: I23, M41

#### Approbation of framework model of green energy project success management for hightech projects

#### Assel Kozhakhmetova

Asst. Prof., Department of Economics, Kazakh-British Technical University, Almaty, Kazakhstan E-mail: <u>aselekdream@gmail.com</u>

#### Yeraly Diana

Master's student, Corvinus University, Kazakh-British Technical University, Almaty, Kazakhstan E-mail: <u>dianayeraly@gmail.com</u>

#### **Bakytgul Rysbaeva**

PhD, Al-Farabi Kazakh National University, Almaty, Kazakhstan E-mail: <u>brysbaeva@gmail.com</u>

#### Abstract

Alternative energy technologies are one of the most discussed topics nowadays due to their relevance. This study is based on the research results of the dissertation work on the topic of high-tech project management. It evaluates the success level of green energy, nanotechnology, and IT projects and assesses how project management (PM) processes may affect them. Quantitative methods were used for the comparison of green energy projects' success with other high-tech projects' results. Descriptive statistics helped to measure the level of project efficiency dimensions described by cost overrun, schedule overrun, and customer satisfaction level. A comparative study presents the results of three projects' success levels measured before the intensive use of PM tools and after the implementation of PM techniques. High-tech projects were derived from the viewpoint of a sustainable development environment. Research findings show that applying PM processes during the implementation of high-tech projects positively affects the success dimension as cost and schedule overrun. For instance, the green energy project achieved a cost overrun and schedule overrun of less than 15%, while the nanotechnology project resulted in above 15%. The projects with a higher level of efficiency show the intensive use of project management processes are cost budgeting, activity planning, and human resource planning. The results of the study may be used by project-oriented organizations for managing their projects.

Keywords: project management, high-technologies, green energy projects, sustainable projects, case study Jel codes: O32, M29

An examination of organizational commitment in the context of workforce diversity

#### Ivana Fosić

Assoc.Prof., Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek /Faculty of Economics in Osijek, Croatia E-mail: <u>ivana.fosic@efos.hr</u>

Ana Živković

Asst.Prof., Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek /Faculty of Economics in Osijek, Croatia E-mail: <u>ana.zivkovic@efos.hr</u>

#### **Robert Polchert**

*Mr., Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek/Faculty of Economics in Osijek, Croatia E-mail:* <u>*r.polchert@gmail.com*</u>

#### Abstract

Companies must be aware of the importance of employee orientation in order to achieve and promote positive results. Through the psychological state of commitment, employees create a bond with the organization that is demonstrated through emotional attachment, moral commitment, and continuous commitment. Organizational commitment among employees leads to higher employee engagement, impacts overall employee satisfaction and better outcomes, and is important in preventing negative outcomes such as turnover, deviant behavior, and absenteeism. Organizational commitment is multidimensional and there are several models used to observe its components. For the purposes of this paper, a three-dimensional model is used that distinguishes between affective, continuous, and normative organizational commitment. The paper critically examines previous research on organizational commitment and emphasizes its role in the organization. The paper conducted primary research that focused on examining diversity in the workforce and its impact on the affective, continuous, and normative components of organizational commitment (observed through employees' personal characteristics).

**Keywords:** organization, organizational commitment, workforce **Jel codes:** D23, J24

# Calculate content of vitamin c in a pharmaceutical compound. PBL used as a strategy to make easy to learn chemistry at university

Maria Mar López GuerreroUniversity of Málaga, Faculty of Sciences, Department of Analytical Chemistry, Málaga, SpainE-mail: <a href="mmlopez@uma.es">mmlopez@uma.es</a>Elisa Vereda Alonso</a>University of Málaga, Faculty of Sciences, Department of Analytical Chemistry, Málaga, Spain

E-mail: <u>eivereda@uma.es</u> Gema López Guerrero

IES Nuevo Las Lagunas, Málaga, Spain E-mail: <u>r.polchert@gmail.com</u>

DOI: https://doi.org/10.19275/RSEPCONFERENCES273

#### Abstract

In Project-Based Learning, teacher transmits to the students the contents that the curriculum marks, helping to motivate them and awaken their concerns about the previous knowledge. This way of working intends that students discover and feel that what they are learning in class has an application, in some cases close to their reality, it is not simple content that they must pass to pass the course. It is intended that they are aware that the learning they are doing is helping them to prepare for life.

This work focuses on the utility of the laboratory as a space with a problem-solving approach, that is, contextualizing problems and fulfilling a series of purposes. These purposes are the ability to internalize general and specific knowledge (know), acquire technical and procedural skills (know how), develop attitudes (know how to be) and social skills (know how to live together). The laboratories allow the student to be trained, since the students are responsible for their own learning, thus contributing to their self-learning; Teamwork implies assertive communication, both in oral and written communication, which contributes to improving their skills. The students learned to discuss and support their ideas. Therefore, it was revealed that it is a training for the students, and it is managing to improve the performance of the students. The results have shown, after the students completed a questionnaire, after the laboratories, 59% of the students indicated that the experience contributed to their learning (aspects such as comprehension and self-learning) compared to 41% who thought that it did not help in this regard; 88% indicated that it helped them better understand the experience they were carrying out and only 14% stressed that there was no coherence between theory and practice.

**Keywords:** chemistry, PBL, learning and teaching **Jel codes:** I21 Analysis of Education, I23 Higher Education Research Institutions